

Please note that there are changes to the Rules of Combination for the Level 2 Diploma, the pathways affected are highlighted in **yellow** and a comment made. There have also been a number of *new optional units (not specified below)* added to most of the pathways at Level 2 and Level 3.

All new registrations from 1 March 2014 **must** be on these new qualifications.

The new City & Guilds numbers will be:

#### **Level 2**

0066-71 Level 2 Award in Work-based Agriculture

0066-72 Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture

0066-73 Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture **(New QAN 601/2653/X)**

0066-92 Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture (unit route)

#### **Level 3**

0066-81 Level 3 Award in Work-based Agriculture

0066-82 Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture

0066-83 Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture

0066-93 Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture (unit route)

## 0066-71 Award (no change)

### 0066-72

#### Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Crop Production)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-210, 234-236, 238, 240, 244, 246, 249, 345 plus certification module 931

#### Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Mixed Farming)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-236, 238-244, 246, 249-250, 345 plus certification module 932

#### Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Livestock Production)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-203, 211-221, 223-224, 229, 234-236, 239-246, 249-250, 345 plus certification module 933

#### Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Poultry Production)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-203, 211-214, 218-220, 224-236, 238-247, 249-250, 345 plus certification module 934

### 0066-73

#### Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture (Crop Production)

201-203, 206, 236, 240, 259 plus a minimum of 11 credits from 204, 205, 207-210, 234-235, 238, 243, 244, 246, 253, 254-258, 345, 359, 380, 381 plus certification module 941. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 700.

**Comment [SB1]:** 259 is now mandatory in all pathways

**Comment [SB2]:** 204 was mandatory and is now optional

#### Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture (Mix Farming)

201-203, 206, 211, 236, 259 plus a minimum of 12 credits from 204, 205, 207-210, 213-235, 238-244, 246, 250, 253-258, 345, 359, 380 plus certification module 942. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 701.

**Comment [SB3]:** 259 is now mandatory in all pathways

#### Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture (Livestock Production)

201-203, 211, 213-214, 234, 259 plus a minimum of 19 credits from 215-224, 229, 235-236, 239-246, 250, 253-258, 345, 380-381 plus certification module 943. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 702.

**Comment [SB4]:** 234 was optional and is now mandatory

**Comment [SB5]:** 259 is now mandatory in all pathways

#### Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture (Poultry Production)

201-203, 211, 224, 235, 259 plus a minimum of 20 credits from 213-214, 218-220, 224-234, 236, 238-246, 250, 253-258, 345, 380, 381 plus certification module 944. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 703.

**Comment [SB6]:** 224 and 235 were optional and are now mandatory

**Comment [SB7]:** 259 is now mandatory in all pathways

**Comment [SB8]:** 213 and 214 were mandatory and are now optional

## **0066-82**

### **Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Crop Production)**

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302-311, 317, 340, 344-345, 347-348, 355-358, 371-373 plus certification module 951

### **Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Mixed Farming)**

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302-311, 314-340, 344-345, 347-351, 355-358, 371-373 plus certification module 952

### **Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Livestock Production)**

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302-303, 308-310, 314-340, 344-345, 347-351, 355-358, 371-375 plus certification module 953.

### **Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Agriculture (Poultry Production)**

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302-303, 314-318, 322-324, 328-337, 340, 344-345, 347-348, 351, 358, 371-373 plus certification module 954.

## **0066-83**

### **Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Agriculture (Crop Production)**

301 -305, 358 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 235, 251-252, 306-311, 317, 340, 344-345, 347-348, 354-357, 359, 371-373, 376-379, 401 plus certification module 961. Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship should complete the additional modules 704 and 604.

### **Level 3 Diploma in work-based Agriculture (Mixed Farming)**

301-303, 305, 314, 358 plus a minimum of 26 credits from 219-220, 235, 238, 242-243, 251-252, 304, 306 -311, 315-340, 344-345, 347-351, 354-357, 359, 371-373, 376-379, 401 plus certification module 962. Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship must achieve unit 317 as one of the optional units and the additional modules 705 and 605 **Guidance – 317 should be taken as mandatory where at all possible**

### **Level 3 Diploma in work-based Agriculture (Livestock Production)**

301-303, 314-316, 318 plus a minimum of 29 credits from 219-220, 235, 238, 242-243, 251-252, 308-310, 317, 319-340, 344-345, 347, 351, 355-359, 371-379, 401 plus certification module 963. Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship must achieve unit 317 as one of the optional units and the additional modules 706 and 606 **Guidance – 317 should be taken as mandatory where at all possible**

### **Level 3 Diploma in work-based Agriculture (Poultry Production)**

301-303 plus a minimum of 47 credits from 202-203, 219-220, 235, 238, 242-243, 251-252, 314-318, 322-324, 328-337, 340, 344-345, 347-348, 351, 358-359, 371-373, 376-379, 401 plus certification module 964. Learners must complete 317 or 318. Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship should achieve the additional modules 707 and 607